
CITY OF TORRANCE, CALIFORNIA 
 

PRE-BID INQUIRIES 
 

for 
 

ZAMPERINI FIELD SECURITY PROJECT, FEAP 616 
B2013-52 

 
Q1:Reference Sheets C-01, C-02: Construction Note 19 shows to install new pavement 
loop detectors. What line item would these loop detectors belong to? 
[A1: Include the cost for the loop detectors under Bid Items 105 and 106.] 
 
Q2: Reference Sheet E-D2, Detail 3: There is a detail for a small power panel. Where is 
this panel located? It shows 2” conduit stubbing up to it but there is no 2” conduit line 
items. 
[A2: Disregard detail, it is not applicable.] 
 
Q3: Reference Sheet E-GAC: There seems to be a new Cat-6 Cable going throughout 
an existing building. What line item would this go under? 
[A3: Include the cost for Cat-6 cable under Bid Item 34 “Miscellaneous Security/IT 
Equipment.] 
 
Q4: Reference Sheet E-GAC: Some of the Cat-6 Cable is shown to be in ¾” conduit 
and General Note 3 on this sheet states cable to be plenum in existing building. Is the 
Cat-6 in conduit and is this conduit accounted for in Bid Item 21 and 22? 
[A4: Cat-6 cable is not installed in conduit unless required by installation condition. 
Include the cost for any required conduit under Bid Item 34 “Miscellaneous Security/IT 
Equipment.] 
 
Q5: Reference Sheets E-06 & E-07: Does this bid item account for removal and 
replacement of 2,500 LF of 4#10 and 1#12 wires as shown on Sheets E-06 and E-07? 
[A5:  Include the cost for removal and replacement of 4#10 and 1#12 under Bid Item 
24.] 
 


